Euan lee

From: Marcus Sherwood

Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 4:10 PM

To: Euan Kyle; Jérn Scherzer

Subject: FW: FW: Operational Grant Project Details [#4ECEDF]
Attachments: hcecsmalllogo_12fb0640-f486-4c5a-a775-f4ab1b1dfb5d.jpg
FYI

From:

Sent: Thursday, 7 May 2020 12:55 PM
To: Marcus Sherwood
Subject: Re: FW: Operational Grant Project Details [#4ECEDF]

Kia ora Marcus,

Thanks for the response, certainly hasn't seemed untimely to me.
I had suspected this may be the case given the stage the projects are at but appreciate the clarification.

Regards,

On Thu, 7 May 2020, 12:48 PM Marcus Sherwood, <Marcus.Sherwood@huttcity.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia ora [}

Apologies for the delay in reply to this request. Under the current circumstances it has taken time to reach
the correct person for reply.

The two projects referenced are proposals at this stage and are only in the concept design phase and as such
items such as heating and power services have yet to be defined.

Both of these projects are seeking operational grants from Council and will be delivered by the recipients
and not Council. At present we have not proposed placing environmental conditions on this grant.

Council is currently in the process of implementing its own set of environmental policies on construction
and procurement but has not as yet worked on extending this to recipients of grants.

Kind Regards



Marcus Sherwood

Marcus Shekrw‘ood

Hutt City Council, Pelorus Trust Sports House, Hutt Park, Seaview, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
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IMPORTANT: The information contained in this e-mail message may be legally privileged or confidential. The information is intended only for the
recipient named in the e-mail message. If the reader of this e-mail message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, copying or
distribution of this e-mail message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender immediately. Thank
you.

From:

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 10:36 PM
To: "Contact" <contact@huttcity.govt.nz>
Subject: Operational Grant Project Details

Kia ora,

| understand that Hutt City Council is this year considering to provide an operational grant to both Hutt
Valley Gymsports and Hutt Valley Tennis for the respective organisations to develop/redevelop facilities.

For both the proposed projects can | please be provided details on what energy sources (electricity,
natural gas etc) they propose to use and what, if any, energy efficiency standards the projects are
designed to meet.

Regards,



